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STEVEN A. SCIARRETTA, P.A.

ATTORNGYS AT LAW

THE HAMILTON BUILDING : Asset Protection
STEVEN A. SCIARRETTA' 2799 N'W Boca Raton Blvd., Suite 203 Buginess ard Taxation Planning
LM TAXATION Boca Raton, Florida 33431 Probate Administration
TELEPHONE: (561) 368-7978 Trusts and Estate Planning

TOLL FREE: (800) 545-8454
TELEFAX: (561) 368-8502

850.245.6030

TO: Florida Secret f State
ATTN: Gretchgn

FROM: Steven Sciarretta

DATE: July 16, 2009

RE: Building 11A

Dear Gretchen —

As we discussed, my client, Daniel 8. Cataifumo has previously created Building 11 A, LLC, which is on file
with the FI. Secretary of State. We now desire to establish a similarly named entity, to wit: Building 11A
LLLP, as a Florida limited liability limited partoership.

The particulars of address, general partner and Agent for this new LLLP will be established through my
office, as set forth on the Certificate, as filed electronically on July 15, 2009.

Your assistance is forwarding this matter as noted is greatly appreciated.




